Medve, Jacob

From: grants@firehousesubs.com

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Medve, Jacob

Subject: Firehouse Grants - Application Completed
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Application Completed Confirmation

Thank you! Your application has been received and will be reviewed for
completion by the grants team. It is your responsibility to ensure the
application is submitted completely, once the application has been submitted.
no changes can be made.

All applicants will be notified of approval or denial within two months of the

quarterly grant application deadline. Please do not email the Foundation

asking for the status of your grant request.
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Address Line 2
200

APPLICANT AND DEPARTMENT INFORMATION

First Name Last Name Email Address Department Tax 1Di
Jacob Medve jacob.medve@fortbendcountytx.gov 74-6001969

Organization/Department Alternate Name Alternate Email )
Fort Bend County Constable Precinct |Jacob Medve jacob.medve@fortbendcountybx.gov

Address Line 1 City Richmond
301 Jackson St.

State TX Zip 77469

Shipping Address Line 1

Shipping Richmond

281-341-4536

1517 Eugene Heimann Cir. City
Shipping Address Line 2 Shipping TX Shipping 77469
State Zip
Organization Phone Number Alternate Contact Number
281-684-8571

Local Approval Pre-qualifications

Our jurisdiction requires approval from local officlals once the award Is granted.

APPLICATION REQUEST INFORMATION

The type of grant you are requesting:
Equipment

What is the EXACT cost of the equipment?
$23,838.27

Variances in the amounts requested will be the responsibility of th

e grant recipient to pay directly? Yes

What Equipment are you requesting for your department?
1 Polaris Ranger Off Road Utility Vehicle

Briefly explain how the equipment will benefit your community

and yéur department.
The Fort Bend County Precinct!} area covers the largest of the four
Precinct's in Fort Bend County with 600 square miles of territory. The
maijority of this area is still very rural with terrain not accessible by your

Vendor Company Name

El Campo Cycle Center Alysan Irby

Sales Representative Name

Sales Representative Email
irbya@elcampocycle.com

What is the amount of funding
you are requesting?

Field not required for this category of
request

Please provide a detailed description of how the funding will assist your arganization:
Field not required for this category of request

How many scholarships would

the requested funding provide?
Field not required for this category of
requast

Please describe the selection and distribution pracess for the requested scholarship funding.
Field not required for this category of request

COMMUNITY IMPACT

Have you unsuccessfully reached out to the city for funds

to purchase the equipment?
To my knowledge the Fort Bend County Precint] Constable's Office has
not requested funding from the County.

Was there a particular instance where a life would have been
positively impacted if you would have had the equipment

available?
During Hurricane Harvey having an Off Road Utility Vehicle would have
given access to roads that were not passable by your standard vehicle.

What positive effects will the equipment specifically have?
Please use statistics when possible.

Visibility during community events.
Patrol functions during County Fair.

FIREHOUSE SUBS RELATIONSHIP

Address of Firehouse Subs location nearest you.
23511 Brazos Town Crossing
Rosenberg, TX. 77471

How far is this location from
your department? 3.5 Miles

How did you hear about our organization?
Fort Bend County EMS

Has your department received funding from Firehouse Subs
Public Safety Foundation in the past?
No

By applying, you grant Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation {the “Foundation”) permission to use your organization’s name
and identifying trademarks in connection with this application and in connection with the Foundation’s solicitations for support.

Initial Acceptance Jacob Medy

P10 Email:jacob.medve@fortbendcountytx.gov

PIO (Public Information Officer) Name:
Jacob Medve

PIO Phone Number:og4.341-4537

Please note, there are different categories of funding within the grant application, therefore the printed PDF document may contain some open blank
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